

Food Industry in Argentina Information Source

Government institutions

- Ministry of Agribusiness
www.alimentosargentinos.gob.ar
- National Institute for Agricultural Technology (INTA)
www.inta.gob.ar
- National Institute for industrial Technology (INTI)
www.inti.gob.ar
- National service for Agri-food health and quality (SENASA)
www.senasa.gob.ar
- Undersecretariat for investment and trade promotion – Ministry of foreign Affairs and worship
www.inversiones.gov.ar
- Export Foundation
www.exportar.org.ar

Promotion Chambers and institutions

- Food product industry coordinator (COPAL)
www.copal.com.ar
- Argentine Chamber of integrated fruit Growers (CAFI)
www.cafi.org.ar
- Institute for Argentina Beef promotion (IPCVA)
www.ipcva.com.ar
- Argentine Chamber of Poultry producer (CEPA)
www.aviculturaargentina.com.ar
- Association of Wheat and Sorghum producer (MAIZAR)
www.maizar.org.ar
- Argentine Wheat Chain Association (ArgenTrigo)
www.argen trigo.org.ar
- Argentine Oil industry Chamber (CIARA)
www.ciaracec.com.ar
- Argentine Sunflower Association (ASAGIR)
www.asagir.org.ar
- Oil and fats Argentine Association (ASAGA)
www.asaga.org.ar
- Dairy Industry Center
www.cil.org.ar
- Argentine Chamber of Food and organic producer certification
www.cacer.org.ar
- Argentine Milling Industry Federation (FAIM)
www.faim.org.ar